

Junction PTC Meeting Minutes

08 January 2019 / 6:30pm - 7:42pm / Junction Staff Lounge

Attendees

Charis Cardeno, Greta Lawson, Allison Siadatan, Sara Gergis, Julie Jacob, Katie Sauvageau, Ariann Betke, Yolanda Radford, Summer Betley, Skye Moore, Debbie Dehrer, Leah Hagans, Melissa Oviedo, Tara Daftary, Susan Fridly

Absentees

Michelle Barber, Diala Jawhary, Tara Darnell, Renee Smedley, Julie Hagans, Lindsay Hagans, Corrinne Clay, Cheri Sillivan

Guests

None

Agenda

Welcome

1. Attendance
2. Calendar
 - a. Passed out handout with notable dates for the remainder of the year

Budget

1. Wells Fargo (12/31) and Money Minder (12/31)
 - a. Wells Fargo - \$28,668.85
 - b. Money Minder - \$28,499.50
 - c. PayPal - \$470
2. December Income - \$3,048.01
 - a. Fall Carnival - \$194
 - b. Dine Out - \$748.62
 - c. Jump Start - \$330
 - d. Popcorn - \$36
 - e. Skate Night - \$198
 - f. eScript - \$69.39
 - g. Drama Tickets - \$385
 - h. Daughter Dance - \$640
 - i. Sponsorships - \$447
3. December Expenses - \$2,131.79
 - a. Bank Fees - \$25.86
 - b. PTC Hospitality - \$110.14
 - c. Principal's Fund - \$145.31
 - d. GLE - \$1305.28

- e. PBIS - \$24.04
 - f. TSF - \$150
 - g. Daughter Dance - \$200
 - h. Jump Start - \$10
 - i. Popcorn - \$51.16
 - j. Skate Night - \$110
4. Owe Drama - \$727
 5. Box Tops check arrived - \$935.70
 6. Vote on giving Office Support \$3000
 - a. Greta motioned, Debbie seconded
 - b. 12 yays, 0 nays, motion passed.

December Review

1. 12/07 - Box Tops
2. 12/19 - Skate Night
 - a. Had approx. 92 skaters, but not 100, so didn't make as much money (\$93)
3. 12/21 - Popcorn Friday

January

1. 01/11 - Box Tops
 - a. Need a grommet tool for broken signs: Ask Lou Fairbairn?
2. 01/15 - Campelli's dine out (TK-2nd)
3. 01/22 - Campelli's dine out (3rd - 5th)
4. 01/25 - Popcorn Friday
 - a. 11-1pm, Need Volunteers!
5. 01/26 - Daughter's Night Out
6. 02/01 - Box Tops (party)

Campelli's - 01/15 and 01/22

1. Campelli's staff was originally thinking they would offer free pizza certificates for winning grade level, and was under the impression that each grade would have its own day (which is not the case).
 - a. They will donate 1 pepperoni and 1 cheese pizza to "winning" class
2. Grade-level contest?
 - a. Decided to not have the two days be a competition. Anyone can attend either day.

Daughter's Night Out - 01/26

1. Sold 108 tickets so far (expect around 350)
2. Volunteers don't have to be just Junction parents, but a PTC person or Mrs. Fridly should handle the money
 - a. Yolanda and Julie should be floaters, and have other people run the door/pictures/dessert table/etc.

3. Decorations: Candyland squares throughout the Multipurpose Room
 - a. Yolanda will be there starting at 8am to set-up
 - b. Greta will create a SignUp Genius for volunteers, in three 1-hour long shifts starting at 8am, and then 2 slots for 6pm and 7pm.
4. Photographer is booked and is donating a 5x7 for each couple
 - a. Photo booth in addition to photographer? Yes, gives something else for kids to do and is instant.
 - b. Hand out numbers when people check-in to manage picture line. DJ will call out sets of numbers.
5. Activities?
 - a. Candy necklace making table? - Yes
 - b. Possibly hand out goodie bags with a frame to decorate? - Yes
 - c. Dad's dance contest?
 - i. DJ usually has "activities" for guests to do. Yolanda will ask the DJ to play some games/group songs.
6. Desserts?
 - a. Keep mentioning the need for donations in Tuesday Talk/Friday Folder/FB
 - b. Currently 20 couples are signed up to bring desserts
 - c. Charis will email those who have paid via PayPal if they are bringing desserts.
7. Two special parking spots need to be set up in the loop for VIPs
 - a. Let them go to the front of the photography line

Parent's Night Out - 04/27

1. Theme: "Let the Games Begin"
 - a. 6-10pm?
2. Budget - \$7500
 - a. \$800 deposit (\$1600 total)
 - b. \$525 cornhole tourney (48 players)
 - i. Provide prizes?
 - c. \$600 for live music (\$250 deposit)
 - d. Pay for video games?
 - e. Buffet food (sliders, fries, salad)
 - i. One drink
 - ii. We would have to supply dessert?
 - iii. 30% back on other food purchased
 - f. Raffle baskets, sponsorship opportunities, tips/gratuities/etc
 - g. Vote on approving the budget
 - i. Ariann motioned, Debbie seconded.
 - ii. 14 yays, 0 nays, motion passed.
3. Two fields available: One for cornhold tourney and one for softball or kickball (just for pickup games)
4. If we get 100 people to go (at \$35 a ticket), we should break even...we just don't want to lose money!

Son's Night Out - 02/23

1. Time 5-7pm
2. Skye got a quote for \$3900 (\$13 a person, in 2018 we charged \$14 a person and \$12 for each additional son) where everyone (300 people) gets 2 slices of pizza, or \$4200 (\$15 a person and \$13 for each additional son) for 3 slices of pizza each.
3. Market it as first come, first serve and put a cap at a certain number of tickets. Don't allow buying tickets at the door.
4. Need to make a flyer or use the old one
5. Photographer? Summer will contact Kurt.
6. Greta will make a SignUp Genius for the lane assignments.
7. Katie really wants a neon dance party instead! Consider this in the future? Just don't call it a "dance?"

Jaguar Jam

1. T-shirt conference call on Thursday 1/10 (Tara/Charis/Mrs. Fridly)
 - a. Need design

Comments/Suggestions

1. Teacher Appreciation Week will be Super Hero theme. Corrinne wants items (t-shirts, tumblers, trucker hats, etc) to personalize with a paw.
2. Debbie is attending a District meeting on 1/18 about the upcoming overhaul of the art docent program.
3. Elections should be in April (vote on April 14th?, before spring break) so new board can attend the last Board meeting of the current year on May 7th.
4. Seven xylophones have been priced out at \$4,237.19
5. Mrs. Fridly and Charis will apply for grant through City of Roseville for more Chromebooks; due beginning of February
 - a. Kinder and 1st have them in the classrooms, and have carts for the rest of the grades to share
 - b. Each 2nd grade classroom needs set of Chromebooks in the class.
 - i. Set of 16 plus charging station - \$4200 per class
6. Top Golf/A Touch of Understanding fundraiser is happening and will be on 05/05.

Meeting Adjourned at 7:42pm

Next District PTC Meeting - 01/16/19 at 6:00pm

Next Board Meeting - 02/05/19 at 6:30pm, Junction Staff Lounge